
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 

Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4  

Valerie Dye, Place 6 

CITY COUNCIL  
CALLED SPECIAL SESSION  

AGENDA 

Monday, May 4, 2020 1:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

City of Manor  Page 1 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS     

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the speaker card and present it to the City Secretary prior
to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council
Minutes of the April 23, 2020, Called Special Session.

Lluvia T. Almaraz, 
City Secretary 



City Council Called Special Session Agenda 
May 4, 2020 

City of Manor  Page 2 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to recognize Manor’s Response
to COVID-19.

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the
Code of Ordinances to create the Emergency Management Committee.

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution authorizing the
City of Manor to submit an application for St. David's Foundation Grant
Program to provide funding to the City of Manor's locally qualified volunteer
programs.

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the sale of Manor's Police
Department equipment to include a 2014 Chevy Tahoe to Manor ISD for filling
vacancies in their police vehicle fleet.

Ryan Phipps, 
Chief of Police 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Annual Audit of the Basic
Financial Statements of the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September
30, 2019.

Lydia Collins, 
Director of Finance 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations).

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, May 1, 2020, at 12:40 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the 
scheduled time of said meeting. 

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

May 4, 2020

Lluvia T. Almaraz,City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the April 23, 2020, 
Called Special Session. 

 

April 23, 2020, Called Special Session Minutes 
 
 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the April 23, 
2020, Called Special Session Minutes.  



CITY COUNCIL  
SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES 

APRIL 23, 2020 
Via Telephone/Video Conference 

City of Manor  Page 1 

The meeting was live streamed on Facebook Live beginning at 1:20 p.m.  
https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/ 

Notice was given in accordance with an order of the Office of the Governor issued March 
16, 2020, the City Council conducted this meeting by video/telephone conference in order to 
advance the public health goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of the 
COVID-19. There was no public access to the location described above.  

The following instructions where provided to the general public.  

Instructions for Public Speaking: 

 Members of the public that wish to speak during public comments, public hearing or
an agenda item will need to register in advance by visiting www.cityofmanor.org  where
a registration link will be posted on the calendar entry for each public meeting. You
will register by filling in the speaker card available for that specific meeting and
submitting it to publiccomments@cityofmanor.org.  Once registered, instructions will
be emailed to you on how to join the videoconference by calling in.  Your Speaker Card
must be received two (2) hours prior to scheduled meeting.

Upon receiving instructions to join zoom meeting the following rules will apply:  

 All Speakers must address their comments to the Mayor rather than to individual
Council Members or city staff.  Speakers should speak clearly into their device and
state their name and address prior to beginning their remarks.  Speakers will be allowed
3 minutes for testimony.  Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or
slanderous remarks may be removed from the meeting.

Mayor Wallace Jr. advised that all votes would be conducted by a Roll Call Vote, meaning 
each City Council Member would be called on separately to cast their vote.  

PRESENT VIA ZOOM: 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  



 
City Council Special Session Minutes  
April 23, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 (Via Telephone) 
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
 
SPECIAL SESSION – 1:20 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present via video/telephone conference, the special 
session of the Manor City Council was called to order by Mayor Wallace Jr. at 1:20 p.m. on 
Thursday, April 23, 2020.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 

There were no public comments received prior to the meeting.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of 

the April 15, 2020, Regular Meeting. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve and adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.  
  
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  There was no discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
  



 
City Council Special Session Minutes  
April 23, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution finding that Oncor 

Electric Delivery Company LLC’s application for approval of a distribution cost 
recovery factor pursuant to Texas Administrative Code 23.243 to increase distribution 
rates within the city should be denied. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-03 to deny 

the Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC’s application for approval of a distribution cost 
recovery factory pursuant to Texas Administrative Code 23.243 to increase distribution rates 
within the city.  

 
  Armando Perez with Oncor, 350 Texas Avenue, Round Rock, Texas, submitted a card in 

support of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available via telephone to 
address any questions posed by the City Council.  

 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the resolution denying the application to increase distribution 

rates within the city. 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve Resolution No. 2020-03 to deny the Oncor Electric 
Delivery Company LLC’s application for approval of a distribution cost recovery 
factory pursuant to Texas Administrative Code 23.243 to increase distribution rates 
within the city.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
 There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a license agreement with the Hamilton 

Point Homeowners Association, Inc., for the installation and maintenance of four (4) 
message posts along the right-of-way in Hamilton Point Subdivision. 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a license agreement with the 
Hamilton Point Homeowners Association, Inc., for the installation and maintenance of four (4) 
message posts along the right-of-way in Hamilton Point Subdivision. 

 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the license agreement with the Hamilton Point Homeowners 

Association.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member Dr. 

Harvey, to approve a license agreement with the Hamilton Point Homeowners 
Association, Inc., for the installation and maintenance of four (4) message posts along 
the right-of-way in Hamilton Point Subdivision. 



 
City Council Special Session Minutes  
April 23, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the maintenance of the message posts.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding HOA Fees for Hamilton Point residents.  
 
  City Manager Bolt stated that the HOA would be responsible for the maintenance of the 

boards and the city did not have control of any HOA fees.  
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a development agreement for the 

Grassdale at Manor Apartments and the City of Manor.   
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a development agreement for 

the Grassdale at Manor Apartments and the City of Manor.  
 
  John Taylor with Callaway Architecture, 1207 Hampshire Lane, Richardson, Texas, 

submitted a card in support of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available 
via telephone to address any questions posed by the City Council.  

 
  Michael Walker with The Grassdale at Manor, LLC, 16051 Addison Rd., Suite 201, 

Addison, Texas, submitted a card in support of this item; however, he did not wish to speak 
but was available via telephone to address any questions posed by the City Council. 

 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the development agreement for the Grassdale at Manor 

Apartments and the City of Manor.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council Dr. 

Harvey, to approve a development agreement for the Grassdale at Manor Apartments 
and the City of Manor. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the description of the property. 
 
  The discussion was held regarding the bufferyard requirements.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the parking agreement for the development.  
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 



 
City Council Special Session Minutes  
April 23, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance Continuing a State of 

Local Disaster Declaration for the City of Manor.  
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 573 Continuing 

a State of Local Disaster Declaration for the City of Manor until June 1, 2020.  
 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. explained the ordinance for continuing a state of local disaster 

declaration for the City of Manor until June 1, 2020.   
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Emily Hill and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, to approve Ordinance No. 573 Continuing a State of Local Disaster 
Declaration for the City of Manor until June 1, 2020. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  Council Member Scarbrough inquired about the Travis County Judge’s order.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the extension of the declaration for local governments 

permitted by Texas Local Government Code Section 418 as needed.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the clarification of the extension dates.  
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 

Before adjourning, Mayor Wallace Jr. acknowledge and announced an accomplishment by the 
City Secretary Lluvia Almaraz.  He read the attached letter received by the Texas Municipal Clerks 
Association, Inc. He congratulated Lluvia and expressed his and Council’s appreciation for her job 
duties for the City of Manor.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 2:01 p.m. on Thursday, April 23, 
2020. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 4th day of May 2020.  
 
  



 
City Council Special Session Minutes  
April 23, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

May 4, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to recognize Manor’s Response to COVID-19. 

■

■

Manor's Response to COVID-19 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council recognize Manor’s Response to COVID-19. 



Manor’s Response to COVID-19 
 

1 

Overview:  The City of Manor (CoM) established six-pathways to success during the coronavirus 
2019 (COVID-19) pandemic.   
 
Goal:  Identify sources and methods of providing sustainable health and food services; youth 
support; COVID-19 testing; and mental health support 
 
Objective:  Streamline strategic coordination and planning efforts with local groups and 
governmental authorities to respond to the impacts of COVID-19. 
 
Pathways:   
 

1. Identify and Establish Contact with Community Volunteer Programs and Local Service 
Providers.  Facilitate targeted assistance to populations designated as vulnerable by the 
CoM. 

 
a. Establish contact and create lines of communication with volunteer community groups 

(e.g., Manor Texas COVID-19) via highly utilized and contemporary social media, 
text, etc., platforms to capture majority of the community within an area of familiarity.   
 

b. Establish and create lines of communication with points of contact with local and 
county services (e.g., health, EMS, police, water, electricity, etc.) for citys limit and 
extraterritorial jurisdiction. 

 
2. Localized Food Distribution System.  Identify and prioritize city limit and extraterritorial 

jurisdiction residential needs for designated low-income and high-need populations 
 
a. Coordinate with local organizations, business owners, and county services to identify 

facilities for use as temporary collection, package, and distribution centers. 
 

b. Coordinate with county and regional entities (e.g., Central Texas Food Bank) for to 
establish a food transfer pipeline from their facility to identified temporary distribution 
sites in Manor. 

 

c. Coordinate with local grocery stores, farmer markets, restaurants and community 
members for unused items transferred to local distribution sites in Manor. 

 

d. Identify and coordinate with local organizations who can support food donation and 
distribution efforts. 

 
3. Local COVID-19 Testing.  Facilitate increased testing and access to testing in the 

community. 
 
a. Advocate for local testing facilities. 

 
b. Identify and provide information about local and area testing locations 



Manor’s Response to COVID-19 
 

2 

 

4. Commitment to Manor Youth. 
 
a. Coordinate with educational systems for structured study and down-time schedules for 

community dissemination.  
 

b. Minimize and mitigate potential juvenile delinquencies.  
 

c. Support innovative and balanced youth-oriented programs, initiatives, child safety and 
wellbeing programs that provide for their physical, emotional and intellectual needs.  

 
5. Community Social Messaging Method.  Ensure consistency of official information to 

mitigate rumors, paranoia and hysteria via unofficial and unapproved data and to provide 
information to the community about food distribution, youth support, testing, mental 
health, and other resources. 

 
a. Subscribe to and disseminate (as appropriate) Governor, Lieutenant Governor, and any 

other pertinent county and national organization email notification systems to enable 
real-time situational awareness. 
 

b. Join pertinent social media groups to proactively communicate via who, what, when, 
where, and why for each post to mitigate inaccurate information and potential hysteria. 

 

c. Collaborate, coordinate, and communicate COVID-19 information and resources to 
the community-at-large via Manor Journal, Manor Chamber of Commerce, Manor 
ISD, City Hall, etc.  

 
6. Faith-Based Support Structure.  Support community-wide and individual stressors and 

identifying needs at the community and individual level. 
 

a. Communicate with local religious and spiritual leaders to establish a system to best 
assist current and future community needs for shelter-in-place or lockdown restrictions 
and social and economic impacts of COVID-19. 
 

b. Identify and establish contact with organizations who can support COVID-19 stress 
related expressions and acts by residents. 

 
Generated By: 
 
 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr. 
Mayor, City of Manor 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

May 4, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances to create the 
Emergency Management Committee. 

■

■

Ordinance No. 574

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 574 amending the Code of 
Ordinances to create the Emergency Management Committee. 



ORDINANCE NO. 574 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES TO CREATE THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE AND 
ITS PURPOSE; PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas finds that it is reasonable and 
necessary to establish an Emergency Management Committee to perform the functions set forth herein;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.   Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
  
 Section 2. Emergency Management Committee Established. Article 1.05 of the City 
of Manor Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to add Division 4, entitled “Emergency 
Management Committee”, to read as follows:    
 
 Sec. 1.05.071. – Purpose 
 

The Manor Emergency Management Committee is hereby established. The purpose of the 
Manor Emergency Management Committee is to coordinate and integrate activities and 
capabilities needed to mitigate against, prepare for, respond to, and recover from 
emergencies, declared disasters or hazards.  The Committee shall meet according to the 
schedule determined by the Committee and shall report its recommendations back to the 
City Council.  The City Council may give additional direction and duties to the Committee 
from time to time. 

 
Sec. 1.05.072. – Membership 
 
The Committee shall be composed of five members as follows:  the Mayor, two City 
Council members appointed by the City Council, the City Manager, and the Chief of Police. 

 
 Section 3. Amendment Of Ordinances.  The City of Manor Code of Ordinances is 
hereby amended as provided herein.  In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this ordinance 
and any other code or ordinance of the city, the terms and provisions of this ordinance shall govern. 
  
 Section 4.  Severability.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that 
the sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any 
phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the final 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any of the 
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same would 
have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this ordinance of any such invalid 
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.  If any provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged by 



ORDINANCE NO. 574 Page 2 
 

 

2 
 

a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end 
the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
 Section 5.   Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. 
Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 4th day of May 2020. 
       

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 
       ______________________________ 
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr. 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz,  
City Secretary 
 
 



1 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:   May 4, 2020

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

Administration 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution authorizing the City of Manor to submit an 

application  for St. David's Foundation Grant Program to provide  funding to  the City of Manor's  locally 

qualified volunteer programs. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

St. David's Foundation Grant Program funds will allow the City of Manor to assist local volunteer programs 

to better serve the citizens of Manor, Texas. 

St. David’s Foundation’s mission is to create healthier lives for all Central Texans by addressing the region’s 

top health challenges.  For example: 

In  response  to  the  current  crisis  and  unprecedented  circumstances  caused  by  the  global  COVID‐19 

pandemic, St. David’s Foundation has launched a $10 million St. David’s Foundation COVID‐19 Recovery 

Fund:  Lifting  Up  Central  Texas  Today  and  Tomorrow  to  support  nonprofits  impacted  during  this 

extraordinary time. The fund will provide grants supporting both the immediate and intermediate needs 

of nonprofits working on the front lines to provide emergency assistance to those in Central Texas’ most 

vulnerable communities impacted by COVID‐19. 

“Across  the world  and  in Central  Texas,  the  effect of COVID‐19 on  the nonprofit  community  is  truly 

existential. We are not  just experiencing a short‐term crisis, but, more profoundly, a  long‐term health 

issue with implications far beyond what any of us can imagine today,” said Edward Burger, Ph.D., President 

and CEO, St. David’s Foundation. “Through our St. David’s Foundation COVID‐19 Recovery Fund, St. David’s 

Foundation hopes to alleviate some of the needs of our community – both the urgent and eventual – as 

we look to stabilize and then rebuild. More than ever, we are strategically committed to the health and 

well‐being of our community.” 

The St. David’s Foundation COVID‐19 Recovery Fund complements the efforts of local health departments, 

public health officials, and federal subsidies by providing financial support to impacted nonprofits located 

in Bastrop, Caldwell, Hays, Travis and Williamson Counties. Eligibility  is open  to 501(c)3 organizations 

within these five counties to support the immediate and intermediate needs of those working to improve 

health and support members of the community. 

   



2 
 

 

Priority populations  for  this  fund  include older adults at  risk of  social  isolation, women, children, and 

vulnerable populations, with special attention given to rural communities. Direct service providers, such 

as  those  supporting  essential  healthcare,  human  services,  and  food  insecurity  directly  connected  to 

COVID‐19,  are  vital  in  this  recovery  effort  and will  be  prioritized  for  funding  through  this  significant 

initiative. Furthermore, the fund will also prioritize work related to other factors that impact health and 

well‐being including telehealth, mental health, and youth serving organizations. 

The recovery fund is one of many relief efforts coordinated by St. David’s Foundation in response to the 

COVID‐19 crisis. As of March 2020, the Foundation has converted nearly $16 million  in existing grants 

allowing for flexibility to fund general operating expenses for our grantees as they navigate the impact 

through this evolving and uncertain time. In addition, the Foundation continues to evaluate community‐

wide, collaborative funds supporting COVID‐19 relief  initiatives to determine how to make meaningful 

and strategic impact within the Central Texas region. 

“In an effort to support both the short‐ and long‐term impacts of COVID‐19, funding will be phased in the 

coming months as we assess how the Foundation can best mitigate the impact of this crisis as well as the 

level of need and urgency,” said Burger. “As such, this fund aims to ensure that nonprofits on the front 

lines of this unprecedented fight for community wellness can continue operating today, so that their vital 

contributions  will  be  felt  tomorrow.  We  are  committed  to  working  alongside  our  community  and 

remaining flexible as needs change with a focus on long‐term impact through innovation and collaboration 

– two core values of St. David’s Foundation.” 

Funding submissions will be accepted beginning April 13, 2020.  In an effort to strategically coordinate 

resources, we will have three application submission deadlines throughout 2020: May 7; August 13; and 

October 15. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: ☐YES ☐NO 

ATTACHMENTS: ☐YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) ☐NO 
 
Resolution No. 2020‐04 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is City staff's recommendation that City Council approve Resolution No.2020 – 04 authorizing the City of 

Manor to submit an application for St. David's Foundation to provide funding to the City of Manor's locally 

qualified volunteer programs. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: ☐RECOMMENDED APPROVAL ☐DISAPPROVAL ☐NONE 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR THE ST. DAVID’S FOUNDATION GRANT 
PROGRAM; AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACT 
AS THE GRANTEE’S AUTHORIZED OFFICAL IN ALL MATTERS 
PERTAINING TO THE CITY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE ST. 
DAVID’S FOUNDATION GRANT PROGRAM. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor finds it in the best interest of the citizens of the City of 
Manor, Texas that the City file an application to the St. David’s Foundation Grant Program; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor finds that any moneys awarded by the St. David’s 
Foundation Grant Program will assist local programs to better serve its citizens. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the funds 
obtained from the St. David’s Foundation Grant Program, City of Manor assures that the 
funds will be returned to the St. David’s Foundation Grant Program in full; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor designates the City Manager as the grantee’s authorized 
official; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, TEXAS THAT; 

 
City of Manor, Texas approves submission of a grant application for the St. David’s 
Foundation Grant Program. The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, 
reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant and the grant funds on behalf of the applicant 
agency. 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 4th DAY OF MAY 2020. 
 
 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
 

 
Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr.,  
Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 
Lluvia T. Almaraz,  
City Secretary 

 
 



 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

May 4, 2020

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Police

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the sale of Manor's Police Department equipment to 
include a 2014 Chevy Tahoe to Manor ISD for filling vacancies in their police vehicle fleet.

The Manor Police Department currently has 2 inoperable police vehicles that will not be repaired and are 
scheduled for replacement. The Manor ISD Police Department has recently been established and has 
requested to purchase one of the two vehicles to fill a void in their fleet. One of the following two 
vehicles will be selected by the Manor ISD Chief of Police: 
 
2014 Chevy Tahoe VIN 1GNLC2E05ER184869 
2014 Chevy Tahoe VIN 1GNLC2E05ER181891 
 
Retail value of the vehicle is approximately $10,000 to $14,000 and with this purchase owned emergency 
equipment would transfer with the sale with the exception of the police radio, in-car camera system and 
the mobile data computer (MDC) mount. The estimated repair for known issue is approximately 
$4,645.68 for transmission repair/replacement for both units. Therefore the price of $10,000 was agreed 
upon for MISD to purchase one of the above mentioned vehicles. 
 
  

 
 

It is City staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the sale of  one (1) identified police vehicles, 
to Manor ISD Police Department for the amount of $10,000 excluding the transfer of the Police Radio, 
in-car camera system MDC mount.  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

6

May 4, 2020

Lydia Collins, Finance Director

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Annual Audit of the Basic Financial Statements of 
the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2019.

 
 

City of Manor Annual Financial Report and Independent Auditor's Report Year Ended September 30, 2019

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council accept the Annual Audit of the Basic Financial 
Statements of the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2019.







GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS



Government Auditing Standards,



Government Auditing Standards,

Government Auditing Standards











Type of inflow/outflow 
information

Accounting basis and 
measurement focus

Type of asset/liability 
information

Scope

Required financial statements

Type of Statements

















































Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowing and Direct Placements.

Certain Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO).



Special Revenue Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Water and Sewer Fund

ad valorem ad valorem

General Fund

Debt Service Fund



Inventories and Prepaid Items

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Capital Assets



Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources

Long-Term Debt

Fund Balance/Net Position

Restricted

Committed

Non-spendable

Assigned



Fund Balance/Net Position - Continued

Inter-Fund Activity

Compensated Absences

Use of Estimates

Unassigned

Cash Deposits

Investments



Fair Value Hierarchy

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks

Credit Risk

Custodial Credit Risk

Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants



Concentration of Credit Risk

Foreign Currency Risk

Interest Rate Risk



Sales Tax Receivable

Property Taxes Receivable and Deferred Revenue



Business-Type Activities Receivables





Notes Payable



Bonds Payable



Bonds Payable - Continued





































deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government Auditing Standards



Government
Auditing Standards.

Government Auditing
Standards






	Agenda
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2020 04 23 CSS Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Manors Response to COVID-19
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - 574 Ordinance Emergency Management Committee
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Resolution - St. David's Grant
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 6 - Summary Form
	Item 6a - Annual Financial Report

